

TODAY IS THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Health Pathway members, don't forget that our photo shoot will be at boarder's field 12/6 Friday at recess. Please be prompt. We will not retake for latecomers.

Aloha Seniors and Juniors, The presentation for the Kibou for Maui Trip to Japan this FRIDAY, 12/6, at LUNCH has moved from the library to AA-101, Miss Kristy's Early College Classroom. The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawai'i in partnership with Tomodachi Initiative and Odyssey Nature Japan are planning to take the 3rd Cohort of Lahainaluna Students to Japan (all travel expenses paid for) during Spring Break. Please sign up using the link below.

Kibou for Maui presentation

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to email Ms. Ginny Yasutake or visit her in the college and career center.

SAVE THE DATE: The Lahainaluna High School Senior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 6th to Sunday, December 8th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2025 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or https://bit.ly/srpromstore Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

SAVE THE DATE Part 2: The Lahainaluna High School Junior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 13th to Sunday, December 15th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2026 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or https://BIT.LY/JRPROMSTORE Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 50001

Feeling creative? Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is next month. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Accepting Imperfection".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the SAC office by no later than 2pm on Friday, December 13th or emailed to LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com.

COUNSELOR'S CORNER:

Native Hawaiian Scholarship 'Aha Event on Tuesday, December 10th at UHMC Pa'ina Building. Please check the attached flier for more information. Mahalo!

Class of 2025 - Need help completing your FAFSA? FAFSA Completion webinars will be held every Wednesday beginning on January 15th. Please register! Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Fiber Arts Club: Miss Scheib will host an after school workshop in her room, J203, this Friday after school from 2-3:30. We will be doing a variety of fun crafting projects. Hope to see you there

Japanese Club: If you are going to the Honolulu Festival or Japan Tour 2025, there will be a meeting on Friday, December 6 in K-102 at lunch. We will be discussing our activities, schedule and payment details for the two trips.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention Surfers! There will be a pre-season team meeting in Mr. Niko's room at Lunch on Monday, December 9th. Bring your lunch with you as we prepare for the upcoming season!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage, Brown Rice, Ketchup, Unsweetened Apple Sauce, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Roast Turkey, Whole Grain Bun, Whipped Potatoes, Turkey Gravy, Zucchini, Mixed Fruit, Original Craisins.